Hingtgen, Robert J

From: Sinsay, Edwin M

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Hoang, Susan; Perez, Diana; Vidales, Rene A.
Subject: FW: Soitec Overtime Authorization

Expires: Thursday, June 23, 2022 12:00 AM

FYl. Management’s expectation is that DPW will not need overtime to complete Soitec projects.
Regards,

Ed

From: Bankston, Troy

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 3:14 PM

To: Lantis, Richard; Sinsay, Edwin M
Subject: FW: Soitec Overtime Authorization

Rick and Ed,

Given our current workload levels | expect that DPW’s role in the “furtherance” of these projects can occur during
normal working hours.

I would like to know if there is the need to use OT and we need to follow DPW’s procedures.

Thank you,

Troy Bankston, P.E.

Deputy Director, Department of Public Works
(858) 694-2125

From: Patrick BROWN [mailto:Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Hofreiter, Larry; Gungle, Ashley; Slovick, Mark

Cc: Jim Whalen; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Sinsay, Edwin M; Sibbet, David; Grunow, Richard; Murphy, Jeff;
rick.lantis@sdcounty.ca.gov; Bankston, Troy; Jim Whalen (jwhalen@jwhalen.net); Clark CRAWFORD; Mike ARMSTRONG;
Brison ELLINGHAUS; Dwain BOETTCHER

Subject: Soitec Overtime Authorization

Ashley, Larry, and Mark,

Soitec Solar Development Inc. and all affiliated project LLCs, authorize all staff working on the Soitec portfolio of projects
to utilize overtime to further the project schedules. We encourage the County to utilize any overtime that is needed to
accelerate the timelines of our projects. Be assured that the Soitec team will meet or exceed the applicant portion of
the project schedules. We leave the authority, judgment, and responsibility to use overtime with you and the County
management based upon any furtherance of the project schedules.

Respectfully,

Patrick Brown | Environmental Permitting Project Manager| Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec
T. +1 858 652 4423 Xt. 213| M. +1 619 733 2649 | F. +1 858 638 0986
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